SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District
Board of Director's Meeting
March 14, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

336 Spruce Drive, SilverCreek, CO
Agenda

. Minutes of February 14, 2023
. Attorney’s Report
. Operator’'s Report (February 2023)

. Manager’s Report

. Rate Increase Discussion

. Election update
. Financial Statements Dated January 31, 2023

. Other Discussion ltems as suggested by the Board of Directors, Manager or
Counsel

. Set or cancel the next Board Meeting — April 11, 2023



MINUTES

SILVERCREEK WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
GRAND COUNTY, COLORADO

The Board of Directors of the SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District, Grand County, Colorado, met on
Tuesday, February 14, 2023, at the District Office, located at 336 Spruce Drive, SilverCreek, Colorado

Director’s present were: Lou Arnold, Andrew Burns, Steve Peters, Tina Steinberg.
Also present were Dennis Troutman, District Manager, Sarah Villa, Office Manager, and Jack DiCola,
Legal Counsel. Brian Dornbusch was Absent Excused.

It was noted that a quorum was present. Steve Peters called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

1. Minutes of January 10, 2023 Board Meeting.
Andrew Burns motioned to approve the minutes dated January 10, 2023. Lou Arnold seconded the
motion. All voted aye. The motion was approved.

2. Attorney’s Report.
Jack has forwarded the letter from Jennifer DiLalla to the board.

3. Operator’s Report; January 2023.
Dennis Troutman reviewed the Operator’s Report for January 2023.

4. Manager’s Report.

Hendrix Water Engineers, and the Water Attorneys suggest that we move forward with our own
reporting and meeting with the Division Engineer.

There are 6 points that would need metered and at this time SilverSage has no place that can be
metered. There are old meters on the lodge. The board wants to know if we can report based only on
the meter reads taken from the houses and lodge.

The heater in the office needs replaced. Dennis tried to make repairs however they didn’t work.

5. Bank Update

The new Checking and Escrow accounts have been opened with City Wide Bank in Fraser. We are
waiting for the checks and deposit slips that have been ordered. Once everything has cleared the United
Business bank checking account, we will close it.

6. Rate Study review and Rate fee discussion.

Steve Peters motioned to have Sarah publish Notice for a Rate Increase Hearing not to exceed $47 to be
held at the April 11, 2023 meeting pursuant to statute. Lou Arnold seconded the motion. All voted aye.
The resolution was approved.

7. Financial Statements Dated December 31, 2022.
The Board reviewed the December 31, 2022 financials.



Tina Steinberg motioned to approve checks 12636 through and including check 12666, Excluding voided
Checks 12656 and 12657 for the month ending January 31, 2023. Andrew Burns seconded the motion.
All voted aye. The motion was approved.

Lou Arnold asked Sarah to check on lines 3870 and 8110 to be sure the funds from those asset sales
went to the correct line items.

8. Other Discussion Items as suggested by the Board of Directors, Manager or Counsel.

9. Set Next Board Meeting — March 14, 2023.
Board meeting will be held March 14, 2023, at the District Office at 6:00 p.m.

At 6:37 p.m., Steve Peters motioned to adjourn the Meeting. Lou Arnold seconded the motion. The vote
to approve was unanimous.

APPROVED:

Brian Dornbusch, Secretary



OPERATOR’S REPORT
FEBRUARY 2023

. Performed twice weekly vault operation checks and servicing.

. Snow removal - Clearing garage lot, access to vaults on Village
Rd., clearing hydrants.

. General maintenance at office and garage.

. Miscellaneous office work, updating meter database.

. Ordered and received new heater for office.



SilverCreek Water & Sanitation District

Monthly Financial Reports

For the month ending
January 31, 2023



2:27 PM

03/08/23
Accrual Basis

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of January 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB
1046 - Cash in UBB- Escrow
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1100 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1090 - Cash with County Treasurer
1200 - Undeposited Funds
1205 - Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1610 - Land
1620 - Buildings
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures
1640 - Machinery & Equipment
1650 - Vehicles
1660 - Water System
1670 - Sewer System
1680 - Right-of-Way Water Rights
1691 - Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1810 - Property Taxes Receivable

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2050 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Accrued Payables
2310 - FICA/FED Withholding Payable
2330 - State Withholding Tax Payable
2340 - SUTA Payable
2380 - CCOERA Payable

2450 - WIS Fees Payable - Granby/Town

2460 - W/S Fees Payable - Granby San
2490 - Deferred Property Taxes

2530 - Rents Received in Advance
2531 - Amortization of Rents

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity

Jan 31, 23 Jan 31, 22 $ Change % Change
292,936.77 153,899.64 139,037.13 90.3%
5,061.50 5,048.88 12.62 0.3%
1,435,301.76 1,335,471.88 99,829.88 7.5%
1,733,300.03 1,494,420.40 238,879.63 16.0%
30,382.79 38,912.98 -8,530.19 -21.9%
30,382.79 38,912.98 -8,530.19 -21.9%
0.00 19,344.62 -19,344.62 -100.0%
14,067.83 0.00 14,067.83 100.0%
1,206.70 6,636.67 -5,429.97 -81.8%
15,274.53 25,981.29 -10,706.76 -41.2%
1,778,957.35 1,559,314.67 219,642.68 14.1%
70,570.88 70,570.88 0.00 0.0%
281,496.57 281,496.57 0.00 0.0%
1,192.00 1,192.00 0.00 0.0%
7,734.07 7,734.07 0.00 0.0%
114,623.83 114,623.83 0.00 0.0%
1,405,728.21 1,405,728.21 0.00 0.0%
667,525.79 667,525.79 0.00 0.0%
122,006.73 122,006.73 0.00 0.0%
-1,892,142.27  -1,856,658.15 -35,484.12 -1.9%
778,735.81 814,219.93 -35,484.12 -4.4%
196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
2,754,670.16 2,570,511.60 184,158.56 7.2%
-64.00 0.00 -64.00 -100.0%
-64.00 0.00 -64.00 -100.0%
2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 397.46 -397.46 -100.0%
614.00 143.00 471.00 329.4%
-39.49 0.00 -39.49 -100.0%
7,205.57 3,151.35 4,054.22 128.7%
776.26 -754.91 1,631.17 202.8%
50,086.50 45,720.50 4,366.00 9.6%
196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
38,500.00 38,500.00 0.00 0.0%
-33,905.60 -33,905.60 0.00 0.0%
262,614.24 252,628.80 9,985.44 4.0%
262,550.24 252,628.80 9,921.44 3.9%
262,550.24 252,628.80 9,921.44 3.9%

Page 1



2:27 PM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
03/08/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis

2970 - Contributed Capital

2980 - Fund Balance

2990 - Fund Balance - Restricted
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

As of January 31, 2023

Jan 31, 23 Jan 31, 22 $ Change % Change
1,387,464.46 1,387,464.46 0.00 0.0%
1,083,636.05 893,524.45 190,111.60 21.3%
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%
13,019.41 28,893.89 -15,874.48 -54.9%
2,492,119.92 2,317,882.80 174,237.12 7.5%
2,754,670.16 2,570,511.60 184,158.56 7.2%

SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District

Supplementary Information - Cash and Investments
as of January 31, 2022

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
1030 - Checking
1046 - Cash in Escrow

TOTAL CASH

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS

Face Amount

$292,936.77
$5,061.50

$297,998.27

$1,435,301.78

$1,733,300.03

Interest Rate

0.05%
0.10%

varies

Page 2



| abed

00°000°0€ %00 000052 000 %0°0 0000$'C 000 1830 - dueudjulel @ sireday suopesadQ - 2995
00°000°0% %00 0g'€ee’s 000 %0°0 og'eee’s 000 dleday fousbiewsy - 52995
oueusjulepy R sileday suonesadQ - 2995
00'000'S %E'8L1 S99LY 86267 %E8LL S99y 86267 soueusjulep @ sileday 200 - 0995
00005} %8'Ty 00521 ov'€s %82y 00'5zl or'es sexel ||oifed - 5899
00°000°} %00 0c'€s 000 %00 0€'€s 000 juswdinb3 800 - 2955
00'005'€ %S L1 59'162 8l'5ee %S b1 59'162 8l'sze esuadx3 g salddns ad40 - 1955
00000 %00 0e'€s 000 %00 0e'€s 000 asuadx3 SnNoaue|adsIiN - LL¥S
00'000'8 %00 $9'999 000 %00 $9'999 000 asuadxg alempieH B JoJO - 89vS
000000}  %9'L16 0e'ees 66'G6G'L %9'116 0e'€€8 66'G6G"L sea |ebaT - Levs
00008’} %00 00051 000 %00 00051 000 dwo9 SIHIOM - 3duRINSU] - OVES
00051 %0°€6 05zl Z9'LL %0°€6 052Z1 zo'LL UalesH - adueinsuj - LEES
00000'0L %9l 0e'€€8 002zl %91 0g'€€8 00zZz)- [eaudD - 3oUBINSUY| - GEES
00'000's %00 599l 000 %00 5991y 000 s34 Joaulbug - LL1S
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 asuadx3 uopo3d - 991G
00005} %00 00521 000 %00 00521 000 [oAeiL '8 uOREINP - 0915
00'000'8 %6201 $9'999 11'689 %620} 9'999 11°689 asuadx3 VY3000 - §§1§
00'000'2 %¥'L2Z 59'991 00'6.€ %Y'LZe 59'991 00'6.€ sdiysiaquisy ' S99 ‘9SUSIIT - EYLS
00'000'9 %0001 00°00S 00005 %0001 00°00§ 00005 s34 J0j0auIq - SEIS
08'9Z¥'6E %00 89'Z¥6'S 000 %00 89Z¥6'c 000 uoperoaidaq - 0¢Lg
00'000'6 %00 00052 000 %00 00°052 000 S99 Jainseail funoy - 011G
000000k %00 0e'ees 000 %00 0g'€e8 000 logeT 39B)UOY - 080§
00009} %2 T8S ogeel 10°92L %2 285 0g'€El L0°9LL esuadx3 Bunes|y preog - 1205
008 008 sebieyy elnieg yueg - £505
0005 %00 Ly 000 %00 SL'y 000 sebieyo jueg - G405
00'000'Z %00 000 000 %00 000 000 esuadx3 ypny - 9¢0g
00°005'9 %8'20€ 59’ L¥G 00°0¥9'} %8°20€E 59'LYS 00°0v9' Bupunooay - 0z0g
asuadx3
0Z0EL'LSE  %8'00L 9g'81L'6C  81'1G6'6Z  %800L 9€'81L'6Z  8l156'62 Jyoid ssoi9
0T0EL'LSE %800} 9€'81L'6Z  81'LG6'6Z  %8'00L 9¢'81L'62  81156'6C awiodu] Jejo)
000 %0°0 000 000 %0°0 000 000 10740 9jes - 08¢
00°000'% %S'61 0€'€€€ 00'59 %56} 0€'€€€ 0059 awoouj JaY0 - 98¢
00000'0L %00 0e'€e8 000 %00 0e'€es 000 awoouj xe] diysioumo d410ads - 0¢z¢
02'805 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 Jsau9)u| |8gMIND - 022¢
00255'76L %00 99zlz'ol 000 %0°0 99'ZlZ'9L 000 swoouj xe] Auadoid - 012¢
00000'0F %8999 0e'ees 89'965'G %8'999 0g'€€8 89'956'G awodu| Juaunsany| - 0LE
00°005'Z %0891 00529 00°050°} %0°891 00'629 00'050° se24 19jeN dey - 00LE
00Z€0'8C %0002 00'9€€'2 002.9% %0002 00'9€€Z  002.9'F s34 de - 060¢
00005} %0021 00521 00°05} %002} 0052l 0005} s394 uopoadsuj - 080¢
00279 %0°0 05°€S 000 %00 05'€S 000 sebieyp aoueuls - 0L0¢
000 %0001 000 00'9€ %000} 000 00'9¢ $884 UORINIISUOD - 0S0E
00'96€'00L %z 02T 0€'99€'8 05'ler'8l %z 0ZZ 0£'99g's  0S'lev'sl S99 80IAISG JaMaS B JaJeM - 010€
awodu|
asuadx3z/awoou| Aieuipi0
glenuuy  'pngyo %  PNG LA gzuer  pngjoy  3ebpng £z uer
€20z Aenuep siseg |enJooy

aouew.Ioad Jobpng sso 9 J1joid

1O1¥1SId NOILVLINVS 8 d3LVM MIFHDAIATIS

€2/80/€0
INd 91:¢



Z 9bed

0v'2cL'6S %8°L92 €6°198'v L7'610°CL %8°L9C €6°198'v L'6L0‘clL awodu| 318N
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 awodu| Jayjo 1°N
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 awodu] 18YYO |ejoL
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 S}9ssy Jo djes - 0118
awoouj Jay10
asuadxg/ewooul 1Yo
ov'2el'es %8°L9¢ €6°198'y Lr'6L0'cl %8°L92 €6°198'v Ly'6L0'El awoou| AreulpaQ 18N
08°26€'26C %189 €¥'968've LL°1€6'91 %189 €¥'968'v¢ L171€6'91 asuadx3 [ejoL
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 suopesadQ - sabep - L1585
00°6e8°cl %0°'0S 06°259'c or'9ze’l %009 06°259' oy’ 9z8’lL Jobeuely - sabem - 5585
00°9€0°2¢ %0°LS G9'699'C 1G°09€L %0°'LS G9'699'C 16°09€’L uopessiulwpy - sabep - €585
00°000°. %€E6.L1 0€°€8S 26°6¥0°L %€6LL 0€'€8S 26'Sv0°L sapinn - 008S
000052 %0°EY 0€'80¢C L¥'68 %0°EY 0€'80C Ly'68 asuadx3 aoyyoegnoniy - 991
00°000°L %00 0c’e8 000 %00 0€'es 000 asuadx3 |00} - 091§
00°000°¢ %€'G0L 00°05¢ y€'€9¢ %€'501 00°0s¢ ve'€92C auoydafa] - 2€.S
00°000°0. %00 0€£'€€8's 000 %00 0£'€€8's 000 oueudjulely @ sireday suonesadQ - 2995 [eIoL
g lenuuy  Upngjo %  “png dlA gc uer *'png 3o % 1ebpng gc uer
€20z Aenuepr siseg [eniooy
9ouewJo)lad }396png sso B }joid £2/80/£0

1O014.1SId NOILVLINVS '8 J3LVM MIFIDHIATIS el



2:47 PM
03/08/23

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis January 2023
Jan 23 Jan 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

3010 - Water & Sewer Service Fees 18,421.50 17,933.50 488.00 2.7%
3050 - Construction Fees 36.00 72.00 -36.00 -50.0%
3080 - Inspection Fees 150.00 0.00 150.00 100.0%
3090 - Tap Fees 4,672.00 0.00 4,672.00 100.0%
3100 - Tap Meter Fees 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 100.0%
3130 - Investment Income 5,5656.68 93.45 5,463.23 5,846.2%
3210 - Property Tax Income 0.00 19,459.88 -19,459.88 -100.0%
3230 - Specific Ownership Tax Income 0.00 857.73 -867.73 -100.0%
3865 - Other Income 65.00 30.00 35.00 116.7%
Total Income 29,951.18 38,446.56 -8,495.38 -22.1%
Gross Profit 29,951.18 38,446.56 -8,495.38 -22.1%

Expense
5020 - Accounting 1,640.00 0.00 1,640.00 100.0%
5053 - Bank Service Charges 8.00 0.00 8.00 100.0%
5071 - Board Meeting Expense 776.07 0.00 776.07 100.0%
5110 - County Treasurer Fees 0.00 972.99 -972.99 -100.0%
5130 - Depreciation 0.00 3,942.68 -3,942.68 -100.0%
5135 - Director Fees 500.00 400.00 100.00 25.0%
5143 - License, Fees & Memberships 379.00 0.00 379.00 100.0%
5155 - CCOERA Expense 685.77 204.08 481.69 236.0%
5335 - Insurance - General -122.00 603.33 -725.33 -120.2%
5337 - Insurance - Health 11.62 8.82 2.80 31.8%
5431 - Legal Fees 7,595.99 0.00 7,5695.99 100.0%
5561 - Office Supplies & Expense 325.18 0.00 325.18 100.0%
5585 - Payroll Taxes 53.46 47.73 5.73 12.0%
5660 - Office Repairs & Maintenance 492.98 0.00 492.98 100.0%
5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc 0.00 1.32 -1.32 -100.0%
5737 - Telephone 263.34 103.74 159.60 153.9%
5766 - Truck/Backhoe Expense 89.47 2.05 87.42 4,264.4%
5800 - Utilities 1,045.92 374.32 671.60 179.4%
5853 - Wages - Administration 1,360.51 1,231.19 129.32 10.5%
5855 - Wages - Manager 1,826.46 1,660.42 166.04 10.0%
5857 - Wages - Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense 16,931.77 9,552.67 7,379.10 77.3%
Net Ordinary Income 13,019.41 28,893.89 -15,874.48 -54.9%
Net Income 13,019.41 28,893.89 -15,874.48 -54.9%

Page 1



3:35 PM
03/08/23

Accrual Basis

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Transactions by Account
As of February 28, 2023

Type Date Num Name Amount
1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB
Deposit 01/03/2023 513.70
Deposit 01/05/2023 Colorado Special Di... 122.00
Deposit 01/05/2023 762.11
Deposit 01/12/2023 3,284.19
Deposit 01/12/2023 19,321.89
Liability Check 01/18/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... -277.05
Deposit 01/18/2023 4,175.03
Deposit 01/18/2023 5,079.46
Deposit 01/18/2023 2,953.76
Deposit 01/19/2023 30,810.40
Deposit 01/26/2023 18,362.54
Deposit 01/26/2023 3,284.19
Deposit 01/26/2023 4,468.35
Deposit 02/02/2023 3,278.93
Deposit 02/09/2023 20,116.40
Transfer 02/14/2023 -150,000.00
Check 02/14/2023 Wire transfer fee -30.00
Deposit 02/14/2023 13,815.20
Deposit 02/14/2023 252.63
Deposit 01/26/2023 3,040.06
Deposit 01/31/2023 12.18
Liability Check 02/16/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... -184.70
Deposit 02/16/2023 4,046.30
Deposit 02/16/2023 3,287.74
Deposit 02/23/2023 3,384.19
Deposit 02/01/2023 DEP Grand County Treas... 17,177.73
General Journal 01/05/2023 AJE36 Douglas 15016 -150.00
General Journal 01/05/2023 AJE37 Douglas 15016 -8.00
General Journal 02/14/2023 AJE39 Dominguez 17016 -237.66
General Journal 02/14/2023 AJE40 Dominguez 17016 -8.00
Paycheck 01/17/2023 12636 Andrew W. Burns 0.00
Paycheck 01/17/2023 12637 Brian P. Dornbusch 0.00
Paycheck 01/17/2023 12638 Christine K. Steinberg 0.00
Paycheck 01/17/2023 12639 Harlow D. Troutman -1,260.74
Paycheck 01/17/2023 12640 Louis R Arnold -92.35
Paycheck 01/17/2023 12641 Sarah M. Villa -1,173.02
Paycheck 01/17/2023 12642 Steve Peters -92.35
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12643 CEBT -11.62
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12644 Colorado Rural -300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12645 Comcast -158.75
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12646 DiCola, Jack -7,136.99
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12647 Fraser Valley Tax & ... -1,640.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12648 Grand County Acco... -76.72
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12649 Moses, Wittemyer -459.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12650 MPEI -182.93
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12651 Streamline -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12652 The Trash Company -68.32
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12653 TM Snow Services, |... -455.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12654 Town of Granby -318.77
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2023 12655 Visa - Card Services -1,138.41
Paycheck 02/01/2023 12656 Harlow D. Troutman -1,260.73
Paycheck 02/01/2023 12657 Sarah M. Villa -1,150.34
Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2023 12658 Colorado Special Di... -64.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2023 12659 Country Ace Hardware -37.98
Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2023 12660 Granby Sanitation -9,764.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2023 12661 Town of Granby -8,284.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2023 12662 Verizon -104.59
Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2023 12663 Xcel Energy - Garage -257.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2023 12664 Xcel Energy - Office -218.90
Liability Check 01/31/2023 12665 EFTPS -446.92
Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2023 12666 CCOERA -457.18
Bill Pmt -Check 02/01/2023 12667 Streamline -50.00
Paycheck 02/15/2023 12668 Andrew W. Burns 0.00
Paycheck 02/15/2023 12669 Christine K. Steinberg 0.00
Paycheck 02/15/2023 12670 Harlow D. Troutman -1,260.74
Paycheck 02/15/2023 12671 Louis R Arnold -92.35
Paycheck 02/15/2023 12672 Sarah M. Villa -1,198.31

Page 1



3:35 PM

03/08/23
Accrual Basis

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Transactions by Account
As of February 28, 2023

Type Date Num Name Amount

Paycheck 02/15/2023 12673 Steve Peters -92.35
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2023 12674 CEBT -11.62
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2023 12675 Comcast -148.75
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2023 12676 Grand County Acco... -170.10
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2023 12677 High Country Motors -135.94
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2023 12678 Moses, Wittemyer -783.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2023 12679 MPEI -180.82
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2023 12680 The Trash Company -68.32
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2023 12681 TM Snow Services, |... -490.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2023 12682 UNCC -3.87
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2023 12683 Visa - Card Services -1,068.70
Total 1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB -31,761.91
TOTAL -31,761.91

Page 2



SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District

Past Due Balances

(Customers with Balances Over 90 days past due over $100)

As of Maarch 7, 2023

Amount over 90 Days

Total Amount Due

Douglas INN15016 $220.06 $502.03
Erb SSG03035 $520.06 $789.25
Harding & CO HILO0001 $256.51 $519.45
Hill INN15060 $122.12 $381.36
Home Crafters INN12028 $3,423.99 $3,754.10
TOTAL $4,542.74 $5,946.19



